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Carol DeSoto

From: applications@charlescountymd.gov on behalf of Charles County Government 
<applications@charlescountymd.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 3:20 PM
To: Public Record
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Comprehensive Plan Amendment – Lands Surrounding Maryland 

Airport

[External Content Warning] This message is from an external sender. Please exercise caution when opening 
attachments and hover over any links before clicking.  
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Public Hearing Comment Form 

Questions or More Information (301) 645-0570 

Name 
Ronda Goldman-Thompson  

Address 
3921 Light Arms Place 
MD, Waldorf 20602 

Phone 
2404128993  

Email 
goldman.ronda50@gmail.com 

Are you: 
Against Topic 

Comment 
I am very concerned about the two schools nearby with airborne lead from jet fuel if the expansion is granted. Airborne lead has 
caused harm to children. It is also important to avoid noise pollution and maintain an environmental setting that contributes to the 
physical, spiritual, social and emotional wellbeing of the families in the area. The beauty and wealth of Charles County is its rural 
contributions to wellness which raises the standard of living and provides a healthy place to live and retire. 
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Thank you, 
Charles County, MD  
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